

Please note these minutes remain unconfirmed until the Hutt Valley Flood Management Subcommittee meeting on 3 August 2021.

Report 21.293

Public minutes of the Hutt Valley Flood Management Subcommittee meeting on Tuesday 22 June 2021

Council Chamber, Hutt City Council
30 Laings Road, Lower Hutt, at 4.35pm.

Members Present

Greater Wellington Regional Council

Councillor Lamason (Chair)
Councillor van Lier (Deputy Chair)
Councillor Connelly
Councillor Lee

Hutt City Council

Deputy Mayor Lewis

Upper Hutt City Council

Mayor Guppy
Councillor Wheeler

Public Business

1 Apologies

Moved: Cr van Lier / Deputy Mayor Lewis

That the Subcommittee accepts the apology for absence from Councillor Edwards.

The motion was **carried**.

2 Declarations of conflicts of interest

There were no declarations of conflicts of interest.

3 Public participation

There was no public participation.

4 Confirmation of the Public minutes of the Hutt Valley Flood Management Subcommittee meeting on 30 March 2021 - Report 21.139

Moved: Cr Wheeler / Mayor Guppy

That the Subcommittee confirms the Public minutes of the Hutt Valley Flood Management Subcommittee meeting on 30 March 2021 – Report 21.139.

The motion was **carried**.

5 Update on progress of action items from previous Hutt Valley Flood Management Subcommittee meetings – June 2021– Report 21.281 [For Information]

6 RiverLink Project Update 2021 – Report 21.247 [For Information]

Tracy Berghan, Owner Integration Lead RiverLink; Tom Biggin, RiverLink Lead at Hutt City Council, Martin White, former Project Director, and David Allen, RiverLink Legal Counsel, Buddle Findlay, spoke to the report.

7 Hydraulic modelling in the Hutt Catchments update – Report 21.236 [For Information]

Andy Brown, Team Leader, Investigations, Strategy and Planning; Francie Morrow, Project Manager, Floodplain Management Plans; and Susan Borrer, Engineer, Modelling, spoke to the report. A presentation was tabled.

8 Hutt Valley Flood Management Projects Report – June 2021 – Report 21.241 [For Information]

Sharyn Westlake, Team Leader, Floodplain Management Plan Implementation, spoke to the report.

The public meeting closed at 5.30pm

Councillor P Lamason

Chair

Date: